From: Mindy Nguyen <Mindy.Nguyen@]lacity.org>

Sent time: 10/14/2020 08:10:17 AM

To: ellen vinitsky <evedeane@earthlink.net>

Subject: Re: Request for Continuance of the Hollywood Center Project - October 15, 2020 CPC Meeting
Hi Ellen,

No action will be taken on the Project tmrw, other than to consider the request to extend the time to act on the Vesting Tentative
Tract appeals. As you are an Interested Party, you will receive notice of when the Project is rescheduled for another hearing date.
Please also be advised that City Planning Commission meetings always take place on Thursday momings. If you are unable to
attend, you may submit written comments, which hold the same weight as oral testimony.

Let me know if you have any questions.

On Wed, Oct 14, 2020 at 6:56 AM ellen vinitsky <evedeane(@earthlink.net> wrote:
I work and of course Millenium has extended and pushed back and now are having a hearing when most people can’t go. Of
course they will move forward and eventually be approved like the other twenty building in a two square mile.
And as usual, we the local residents and homeowner/taxpayers will get left holding the bag.
Thank you all for your consistency in selling us out!
Respectfully, Ellen VInitsky

On Oct 13, 2020, at 6:18 PM, Mindy Nguyen <Mindy.Nguyen(@lacity.org> wrote:
Hello,

You are receiving this email because you are an Interested Party for the Hollywood Center Project, located at
1720-1770 N Vine St; 1746-1764 N Ivar Ave; 1733-1741 Argyle Ave; and 6236, 6270, and 6334 W Yucca St.

This email is to inform you that the City has received a request to continue the consideration of the Hollywood
Center Project, currently scheduled for the City Planning Commission meeting on Thursday, October 15, 2020. As
such, the agenda has been updated to reflect this request and is attached for your convenience. Please be advised
that the only item related to the Hollywood Center Project to be heard at this meeting will be the consideration of
and consent to the extension request for Iltem No. 7.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding this matter, please note that all public comments continue to be
accepted, and incorporated into the administrative record for the Hollywood Center Project, until a final decision is
made on the Project.

Regards,

1 Mindy Nguyen
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